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Aspects 

covered
Question Answer

Budget Can UNICEF give an indication of the budget range or ceiling for this assignment? This was 

recently disclosed on UNFPA tenders and found to be very helpful in producing realistic 

proposals.

No indication is given on total available funding for this project, the final selection of the winning proposal will be based on which 

proposals will give UNICEF the best overall value in terms of technical score/merit and cost, considering trade-offs between 

price/cost and technical factors.

Budget Should bidders include any associated design costs? We are not requesting quotations for design costs. At this stage, it is envisaged that design will be handled by UNICEF in 

collaboration with the winning service provider.

Content Is the digest solely about low and middle income countries? Correct, although findings might also be set within the context of the broader evidence base the main focus is on LMIC’s.

Format Please could you clarify the preferred format of the final product for the e-digest – will it be a 

PDF that is sent electronically to interested stakeholders and available online? Or more of an e-

bulletin? (eg. that is produced in HTML format to appear in the text of an email) 

We are presently envisaging the final product as a Pdf to be sent electronically and available online via our website.  However, 

proposals suggesting an e-bulletin approach are also welcomed.

Format Would the quarterly electronic research digest on adolescent well-being be hosted on a 

UNICEF website or on one designed by the consultant?

The digest would be hosted on the UNICEF Office of Research-Innocenti website

Scope Are you willing to receive a bid that presents a ‘base’ level of service with ‘add-ons’ of optional 

extra features that you could choose?  We are thinking of proposing different levels of service 

which might cost different amounts.  For example, each quarterly digest might have one, two, 

or three expert editorials, but the more experts involved, the more expensive the digests would 

be.  

Yes, that would be excellent, thanks.

Scope Is this activity only to last one year, or is there a possibility of the digest continuing for the long 

term if performance in the first year is satisfactory?

The digest will be initially piloted for one year, but we are happy to consider an extension if the product proves valuable and well 

received and if additional funding is available.

Scope One way of extending the reach of the research digest would be to additionally write articles 

for peer review publication based on the reviews of the literature. Given that the IP would 

reside with UNICEF, would this be acceptable?

Peer reviewed publications will need to be agreed with UNICEF on a case by case basis. However, in principle, we would be keen to 

encourage academic journal articles based on e-digest material once they are published by UNICEF, as long as it doesn’t restrict 

UNICEF’s rights to use and disseminate the original briefs. Attribution to UNICEF will also need to be recognized.

Team Regarding the evaluation criteria, is there any weighting on the various criteria for the team 

leader and for the team members? If not an official weighting, do have a sense of which of 

these sub-criteria are considered most important? We have already read the list of criteria on 

page 9, what we would like to know is the relative importance of the sub-criteria (a-h and a-i). 

For example, are some of these criteria more important than others or are they all equally 

important?

No weightings have been allocated at the sub-criteria level.  All are considered important.  It will be up to the professional 

judgement of the proposal reviewers in allocating a score within the overall criterion ceiling.


